2/21/23, 11:20 AM Mail - Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) - Outlook

RE: KCP REF: SS/AR/2022003293.CI(mpdi) // ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES FBK401U & SLK8793S
ALONG PASIR RIS STREET 72 ON 30 SEPTEMBER 2021

Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@Ikkauto.com>

Tue 2/21/2023 10:27 AM

To: Muhammad Hazdi Bin Hasni <hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com>

Cc: Angeline Rajoo <angeline.rajoo@kcpartnership.com>;Insurance Admin <insurance.admin@kcpartnership.com>;Report
<report@Ikkauto.com>

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are in the midst of preparing report.
Dear Reports Team,

Kindly expedite.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Muhammad Hazdi Bin Hasni <hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 10:00 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assighnments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Angeline Rajoo <angeline.rajoo@kcpartnership.com>; Insurance Admin <insurance.admin@kcpartnership.com>; Muhammad
Hazdi Bin Hasni <hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com>

Subject: RE: KCP REF: SS/AR/2022003293.ClI(mpdi) // ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES FBK401U & SLK8793S ALONG PASIR RIS
STREET 72 ON 30 SEPTEMBER 2021

Importance: High

Email sent for and on behalf of Ms Angeline Rajoo, Kelvin Chia Partnership

Dear Sirs,

DC/0C 978/2022: CLAIMANT : ZULKIFLI YAHYA ( FBK 401U)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES FBK 401U & SLK 8793S ALONG PASIR RIS DR 10 & PASIR RIS ST 72 ON 30 SEPTEMBER
2021

We refer to our email of 10 February 2023 appended below.

Kindly let us have your response urgently.
Thank you.
Kind regards,

Hazdi (Mr.)
Paralegal. Any legal advice is rendered by the Partner, on whose behalf this email is issued.

Note: We have adopted a telecommuting policy for our department. In the circumstances, kindly direct all
communications to us via email with immediate effect.

Lawyers Secretaries Paralegal
sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com  shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com
6408 7990 6408 7924 6408 7927
cynthia.lee@kcpartnership.com chong.ruth@kcpartnership.com hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com

6408 7936 6408 7872 6408 7958

angeline.rajoo@kcpartnership.com
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2/21/23, 11:20 AM Mail - Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) - Outlook

6408 7925

LEGAL

PARTNERS

ACROSS

ASIA
Kelvin Chia Partnership Telephone: (65) 6220 1911
1 Harbourfront Ave. #14-01 Facsimile: (65) 6224 4118
Keppel Bay Tower Direct dial: (65) 6408 7958
Singapore 098632 Website: kcpartnership.com

Singapore Ho Chi Minh City Phnom Penh
Bangkok Jakarta Shanghai
Hanoi Mandalay Yangon

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed and
may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the writer immediately by return e-mail and
delete the original message. Thank you.

From: Muhammad Hazdi Bin Hasni <hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com>

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 4:42 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Angeline Rajoo <angeline.rajoo@kcpartnership.com>; Insurance Admin <insurance.admin@kcpartnership.com>;
hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com

Subject: KCP REF: SS/AR/2022003293.CI(mpdi) // ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES FBK401U & SLK8793S ALONG PASIR RIS STREET
72 ON 30 SEPTEMBER 2021

Importance: High

Email sent for and on behalf of Ms Angeline Rajoo, Kelvin Chia Partnership

Dear Sirs,

DC/0OC 978/2022: CLAIMANT : ZULKIFLI YAHYA ( FBK 401U)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES FBK 401U & SLK 8793S ALONG PASIR RIS DR 10 & PASIR RIS ST 72 ON 30 SEPTEMBER
2021

We act for CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD, the insurers of motor vehicle no. SLK 8793S.

The Plaintiff is represented by M/s JusEquity Law Corporation of motor vehicle no. FBK 401U.

BACKGROUND AND CIRCUMSTANCES

Suit No. DC/OC 978/2022

Type of Claim Personal Injury & Property Damage

Date and time of accident | 30 September 2021 at about 1920 hours

Location Junction of Pasir Ris St 72 & Pasir Ris Dr 10

Plaintiff Zulkifli Yahya Owner of Motor Vehicle No.
FBK 401U

Insured (OI) / Defendant | Tan Bak Yong Driver of Motor Vehicle No.
SLK 8793S

We note that you were China Taiping’s appointed surveyor for FBK 401U and you had previously prepared a Vehicle
Damage Inspection report for FBK 401U .

However, we now require you to put up a more detailed survey report for FBK 401U.

For the purposes of putting up the detailed survey report,
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We attach herewith the following documents for your consideration in putting up your survey report:-

1. Plaintiff’s Survey report done by C L Appraiser Pte Ltd with 114 coloured photos dated 18t November 2021 ; and

Mail - Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) - Outlook

2. LKK Survey report dated 10" November 2022.

Kindly access the documents above via the dropbox link below:

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/tx93nplym76ordrwqy0fl/h?dI=0&rlkey=ddsazfi50015bfzylups95bfy

We shall be obliged if you could let us have your detailed survey report in 2 weeks.

Thank you.

The enclosed documents contain personal data. Please be reminded to handle the documents and the personal data therein in
accordance with provisions of the Singapore Personal Data Protection Act. Upon completion of the subject matter, you are
required to not retain the documents (unless there is a professional obligation on your part to do so) and to dispose of the same
in accordance with the Singapore Personal Data Protection Act and the Personal Data Protection Commission’s advisory

guidelines. We will
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

inform you of the date the matter is completed, in due course.

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

This message is intende
may contain information

d only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed and
that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient

of this message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the writer immediately by return e-mail and
delete the original message. Thank you.
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